COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

SUFFOLK, ss. - BOARD OF REGISTRATION
IN PHARMACY

In the Matter of Monty Schwartz, R Ph )
PH Reg. No. 14670 ) Docket No. PH-07-063
License Expiration Date 12/31/06 )

FINAL DECISION AND ORDER BY DEFAULT

On October 5, 2007, pursuant to 801 CMR 1.01(6)(a), the Board of
Registration in Pharmacy (“Board”) issued and duly served on
Monty Schwartz, R.Ph. ("Respondent”) an Order to Show Cause (“Show Cause
Order”) related to a complaint filed regarding Respondent’s license to practice as
a pharmacist in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. In addition to stating the
allegations against Respondent and referencing the Board's three year
suspension of Respondent’s license for the three year period commencing
June 26, 2005, the Show Cause Order notified Respondent that an Answer to the
Shew Cause Order (“Answer”) was to be submitted within 21 days of receipt of
the Show Cause Order in accordance with 801 CMR 1.01(6)(d)(2); of the right to
request a hearing on the allegations pursuant to M.G.L. c. 112, s. 61; and that
any hearing request (“Request for Hearing”) was to be submitted within 21 days
of receipt of the Show Cause Order and that failure to do so would constitute a
waiver of the right to a hearing. Respondent was further notified that failure to
submit an Answer within 21 days of receipt of the Show Cause Order “shall result
in the entry of default in the captioned matter” and, if defaulted, “the Board may
enter a Final Decision and Order that assumes the truth of the allegations in the
Order to Show Cause, and may revoke, suspend, or take other disciplinary action
against [Respondent’s] license . . . . including any right to renew” Respondent’s
license. A copy of the Show Cause Order is attached to this Final Decision and
Order by Default and is incorporated herein by reference.

On November 13, 2007, Prosecuting Counsel sent notice to Respondent
to file an Answer and a Request for Hearing by November 20, 2007. The notice
again advised Respondent that if defaulted, the Board may enter a Final Decision
and Order that assumes the truth of the allegations stated in the Show Cause
Order and impose discipline on Respondent’s registration, including discipline on
any right to renew. :

As of the date of this Final Decision and Order by Default, Respondent
has failed to file either an Answer or a Request for Hearing.




The Board has afforded Respondent an opportunity for a full and fair
hearing on the allegations in the Show Cause Order as required by
M.G.L. c. 30A, § 10, and sufficient notice of the issues involved to afford
Respondent reasonable opportunity to prepare and present evidence and
argument as required by M.G.L. c. 30A, § 11, subsection (1). The Board has
also notified Respondent of the obligation under 801 CMR 1.01(6)(d) to file an
Answer to the Show Cause Order within 21 days of receipt and of the
consequences of failing to file an Answer or otherwise respond.

As authorized by M.G.L. c. 30A, §§ 10, subsection (2), the Board may
make informal disposition of any adjudicatory proceeding by default. Upon
default, the allegations of the complaint against Respondent are accepted as
true. Danca Corp. v. Raytheon Co., 28 Mass. App. Ct. 942, 943 (1990).

Based on the foregoing, the Board enters a default in the above-captioned
matter and, consequently, the allegations in the Show Cause Order are deemed
to be true and Respondent has waived the right to be heard.

In accordance with the Board's authority and statutory mandate, the Board
orders as follows:

ORDER

The Board voted to issue this Final Decision and Order by Default and REVOKE
Respondent's inchoate right to renew his Pharmacist License No. 14670 at its
meeting on December 11, 2007 by the following vote:

In favor: James T. DeVita, R.Ph., M.S., Marilyn M. Barron, MSW, Public
Member, George A. Cayer, R.Ph., Karen Ryle, R.Ph., M.S., Sophia Pasedis,
R.Ph., Pharm.D., William A. Gouveia, R.Ph., M.S. and Steven Budish, Public
Member.

Absent: Kathy J. Fabiszewski, N.P., Ph.D., Donald D. Accetta, M.D.. and

Joel R. Berman, R.Ph.

Opposed: None. Recused: Michael Tocco, R.Ph., M.S. Abstained: None.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDER

This Final Decision and Order by Default becomes effective upon the date
it is issued (see “Date Issued” below).




RIGHT TO APPEAL

Respondent is hereby notified of the right to appeal this Final Decision and
Order by Default within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice of this Final Decision
pursuantto G L. c. 112, § 64.

BOARD OF REGISTRATION
IN PHARMACY

g}m T. Delliir

Jé&fmes T. DeVita, R.Ph.
President
Date Issued: December 11, 2007

Attachment: Order to Show Cause dated October 5, 2007

Dec. No. 1658

Notified:
First Class Mail and Certified Mail/Receipt No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 3192
[redacted]

First Class Mail and Certified Mail/Receipt No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 3208
[redacted]

RESENT 12/17/2007

First Class Mail and Certified Mail/Receipt No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 3390
[redacted] = '

w




ThéCommonwealth of Massachusetts

=1
% Executive Office of Health and Human Services
=121 Department of Public Health

N4 Division of Health Professions Licensure

3;1\

239 Causeway Street, Suite 200, 2" Floor, Boston, MA 02114
DEVAL L. PATRICK
GOVERNOR

TIMOTHY P. MURRAY N\
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

JUDYANN BIGBY, MD Office of the General COUHSGI

SECRETARY

JOHN AUERBACH
COMMISSIONER

October S, 2007

By First Class and Certified Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2638

Monty Schwarty
[redacted]

By First Class and Certified Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2645

Monty Schwartz
[redacted]

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

It has come to the attention of the Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy (the
“Board”) that you may have moved your residence without notifying the Board. For that reason,
a copy of the Order o Show Cause issued in luly of 2007 1s being resent to you at your official
address of record and at a forwarding address provided by the U.S. Postal Service. Please
respond as directed by the attached Order to Show Cause (and cover letter) and officially notify
the Board of any change in vour residence to avoid discipline on this issue

Thank vou,

Y

Sincerely, -/ )
V 7 iy /7 11 -
e a . A ' / /”M
e ; | o
}’z(ch;mi L. Banks. Jr. I'sq
Prosecutor




Ihe Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Department of Public Health
Division of Health Professions Licensure
239 Causeway Street, Suite 200, 2™ Floor, Boston, MA 02114

DEVAL L. PATRICK
GOVERMOR

TIMOTHY P. MURRAY
HEUTFHANT GOVERMOR

JUDYANHN BIGBY, MD Oﬁ:!Ce of the Genera' COUHSGI

SECRETARY

JOHN AUERBACH
COMMISSIONER

October 5, 2007

By First Class and Certified Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2638

Monty Schwartz
fredacted]

By First Class and Certified Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2645

Monty Schwartz
[redacted] )

Dcar Mr. Schwarty:

The Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy within the Department of Public
Health, Division of Health Professions Licensure (Division), has completed its investigation of
the above-listed complaint against your license to practice as a Pharmacist. For the reasons set
forth in the attached Order to Show Cause, the Board is Proposing to suspend. revoke or impose
other discipline against your license o practice as a Pharmacist (License No. 14670).

The Order to Show Cause and any subsequent hearing are governed by NMassachusetts
General Taws Chapter 30A, the State Administrative Procedure Act, and the Standard
Adjudicatory Rules of Practice and Procedure, 801 CMR 1.01 o, seq. You must submit an
Answer to the Order to Show Cause and you have a right to request a hearing by filing a written
request for a hearing. as specified m the Order to Show Cause,

Your Lalure to submit a written request for a hearmg within twentv-one (1) days of

receipt of this Ordar to Show ( ause shall consttute a waiver of the right to a hearing on the




allegations herein and on any Board disciplinary action’ Your failure to submit an Answer to the
Order to Show Cause within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of the Order to Show Cause shall
result in the entry of default in the captioned matter. Notwithstanding the carlier filing of an
Answer and/or request for a hearing, your failure to respond to notices or corrcspondence, failure
W0 appear lor any scheduled status conference. pre-hearing conference or hearing dates, or failure
to otherwise defend this action shall result in the cntry of default.

If you are defaulted, the Board may enter a Final Decision and Order that assumes
the truth of the allegations in this Order to Show Cause, and may revoke, suspend, or take
other disciplinary action against your license to practice as a Pharmacist in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including any right to renew your license.

The request for a hearing and your Answer must be filed with Richard L. Banks, Jr.,
Prosecuting Counsel, at the following address:
Richard L. Banks, Jr., Esq.
Department of Public Health
Office of the General Counsel

239 Causeway Street, 4™ Floor
Boston, Massachusetts 02114

If you are represented by an attorney in this matter, all communications should be
made through your attorney.

You may contact me at (617) 973-0835 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sinﬁeﬂﬂgl

S ’//7
‘)7/’——7 ///]/ . (/%n ’V
ichérd L. Banks, J¥ Esq.

Prosccutor

RILB/thm

Encl:  Order to Show Cause
Certificate of Service

ce: James . Coffey, R.Ph. Exccutive Director, Board of Pharmacy
Louann Stanton, Admin. Assistant




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

SUFFOT K COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION
IN PHARMACY

In the Matter of )
MONTY SCHWARTYZ )
) Docket No.  PH-07-063
Pharmacist License No. 14670 )
License expired 12/31/06 )
)

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

Monty Schwartz (hereinafter “you” or “Respondent™), you arc hereby ordered to appear
and show cause why the Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy (“Board”) should not
suspend, revoke or otherwise take action against your license to practice as a Pharmacist,
Pharmacy License No. 14670, or your right to renew that license, pursuant to Massachusetts
General Laws (G. 1..) Chapter 112, §§ 42A and 61 and Board regulations 247 CMR 2.00 et seq.
based upon the following facts and allegations:

1. On or about June 20, 1966, the Board issued to you a license (o practice as a Pharmacist in
Massachusetts, License No. 14670

2. Your license was suspended for three (3) years, effective in June of 2005, following the
Board’s determination that you were responsible for several medication dispensing errors.
(see Board of Registration in Pharmacy Dkt. Nos. PH-03-006, P H-03-022, & PH-03-026)

3. In December of 2005, you were indicted on the following federal criminal charges: one (1)
count of the Sale of Misbranded Drugs, one (1) count of the Sale af Drug Samples, one ( 1)
count of Flealth Care trawd, and 13 counts of Mail Frawd (U.S Distnet Court for the
District of Massachusctts Dkt. No. 05 CR 30079).

4. In December 0f 2005, you were also indicted on five (5) federal eriminal charges of
Violation of Filing I'alse Corporate Income Tax Retns -one count was alleged for each year
from 1999-2003 | inclusive, (VLS. District Court for the Distriet of Massachusetts Dkt. No.
05 CR 30080).

S Your heense expired on December 31,2006 and has not been tenewed since that date
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~
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In September of 2000, you pled guilty to all counts alleged in the indictments teferenced in 13
and Y4 of this Order to Show Cause.

On July 92007, you were sentenced fo serve twenty (20) months in prison, to complete a
two (2) year probationary period upon your release from prison, and to pay restitution in the
amount of 5459000 (payable to Medicaid) on US. Distiict Court Dkt. No. 05 CR 30079,

OnJuly Y, 2007, you were sentenced to serve Lwelve (12) months in prison on US. District
Court Dkt No 05 CR 30080 The sentence in this matter was ordered to be served
concurrently with the sentence imposed in Dkt. No. 05 CR 30079,
Your conduct as alleged above warrants disciplinary action by the Board against your
pharmacy license pursuant to G L ¢, | 12, 8§ 42A and 61, and 247 CMR 2.00 et seq., for
deceit, malpractice, gross misconduct in the practice of the profession, and offenses against
the laws of the Commonwealih relating thereto.

Four conduct as alleged warrants disci plinary action by the Board against your license to

practice as a Pharmacist or right to renew said license pursuant to Board regulation 247 CMR

9.00 for violation of the Code of Professional Conduct for Registered Pharmacists;
specifically,

(a) 247 CMR 9.01(1) for failing to conduct professional activities in conformity with federal,
state, and municipal laws, ordinances and/or regulations including, but not limited to,
your violation of provisions of 21 U.S.C. §8 331 & 333, 18 US.C. §§ 1341 &1347, and
22 U.S:C. § 7206;

(b) 247 CMR 9.01(2) for dispensing drugs in a manner that is intended, directly or indirectly,
to circumvent the law;

() 247 CMR 9.01(3) for imling to observe the standards of the current United States
Pharmacopoeia;

(d) 247 CMR 9.01(4) for dispensing drugs in a manner that 15 intended, direetly or indirectly,
to circumvent the law;

(e) 247 CMR 9.01(6) for cngagmg in fraudulent and deceptive acts;

() 247 CMR 9.01(9) for atding and’or abetting the unlawfal pr actice of pharmacy:
it ¢ [ I )

Your conduct as deseribed above also constitutes unprofessional conduet and conduct which
undermines public confidence i the mtegrity of the pharmacy profession Sugarman v

Board of Regisoration i Medicine. 4279 Mass, 33N 347 (1 1900) gee alsa, Kvitka v, Board af
Repistration in Medicore, 407 Mase. P40, cert. dented. A0S TS 823 (1990): Raymiond v

Rowrd of Revistration in Medicine, 387 Mass. 708, 713 (1982,
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You have a cight to an adjudicatory hearing (“hearing”) on the allegations contained in
the Order to Show Cause before the Board determines whether to suspend, revoke, or impose
other discipline against vour license G 1. o | 12, § 0l Yourright to a hearing may be claimed
by submitting a written request o a heatiug within twentv-one (1) davs of receipt of this Order
o Nhow Cawse. You must also submil an Answer (o this Order to Show Cause in accordance
with 801 CMR L.OTGO)NU) within pventy-one (21) days of receipt of this Order 10 Show Cause.
The Board will give you prior written notice of the time and place of the hearing following.
receipt of a written request for a heartng,

Heanngs shall be conducted in accordance with (he State Administrative Procedure Acl.
G.lL.c 30A,§§ 10 and 11, and the Standard Adjudicatory Rules of Practice and Procedure, 801
CMR 1.01 and .03, under which youare granted certain rights including, but not limited to, the
vehes to a hearing, to secure lezal counsel or another re
to call and examine witnesses, to cross-examine witnesses who testify against you, to testify on
your own behalf, to introduce evidence, and to make arguments in support of your position.

resentative Lo represent your interests,

The Board will make an audio recording of any hearing conducted in the captioned
matter. In the event that you wish to appeal a final decision of the Board, it is incumbent on you
to supply a reviewing court with a "proper record" of the proceeding, which may include a
written transcript. New Bedford Gas and Light Co. v. Board of Assessors of Dartmouth, 368
Mass. 745, 749-750 (1975). Upon request, the Board will make availablc a copy of the audio
recording of the proceeding at [your] own cxpense. Pursuant to 801 CMR 1.01 (10) (1)(1), upon
motion, you "may be allowed to provide a public stenographer to transcribe the proceedings at
your own expensc upon terms ordered by the Presiding Officer.” Those terms may include a
requirement that any copy of the transcript produced must be sent immediately upon completion,
and on an ongoing basis, dircctly to the Presiding Officer by the stenographer or transcription
service. The transeript will be made available to the Prosceutor representing the Board. Please
note that the administrative record of the proceedings, including but not limited to, the written
transcript of the hearing is a public record and subject to the provisions of G.L. c. 4,8 7and G.L.
€. 66,8 10,

Your failure to submit an Answer to the Order to Show Cause within twenty-one (21)
days of receipt of the Order to Show Cause shall result in the entry of default in the captioned
matter. Your failure to submit a written request for a hearing within twent y-one (21) days of
recerpt of this Order 1o Show Causce shafl cors ttute avwaiver of the right 1o g hearing on the

allegations therein and on any Board disciphmary action. '

Notwithstandimg the carlier (ilhng of an Answer and/or request tor a hearing, your failure
w respond to notices or cotrespondence, vour failure o appear for any scheduled status
conlerence, pre-hearing conference o1 heanng dates, or vour failure to otherwise defend this
action shall resultin the entry of detaull




I you are defaulted, the Board may enter a Final Decision and Order that assumes
the truth of the allegations in this Order to Show Cause, and may revoke, suspend, or take
other disciplinary action against your license to practice Pharmacy in the Commonwealth
of Massachusctts, including any right to renew your license.

Your Answer o the Order 1o Show Cause and your wriflen request for a hearing must be
iled wath Richard 1 Banks, Prosceutmg Counscl. at the tollowing address:

Richard L. Banks, Jr., Esq.
Department of Public Health
Office of the General Counsel
239 Causeway Street, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02114

You or your representative may examine Board records relative (o this case prior to the
daie ol the hearing during regular busicess hours ai the oifice of the Prosecuting Counsel. [ you
elect to undertake such an examination, then please contact Prosecuting Counsel in advance at
(617) 973-0835 to schedule a time that is mutually convenient.

Board of Registration in Pharmacy,
James D. Cgffgy, R.Ph., Executive Director

/” Rfé! rd L. Banks, Jr., E/s(jx

Départment of Public Health

Date: July /¢, 2007




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

SUFFOLK COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION
IN PHARMACY

i the Matter of
MONTY SCHWARTYZ

Pharmacist License No. 14670
License expired 12/31/06

}

)

)

) Docket No.  PH-07-063
)

)

i )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Richard L. Banks, Jr., hereby certify that | have served a copy of the Order to Show
Cause in the above-captioned matter upon the Respondent, Monty Schwarte, at the
addresses listed below and in the manner indicated below:

By First Class and Certitied Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2638

upon:  Monty Schwartz
jredacted}

By First Class and Certified Mail
No. 7006 2760 0003 7733 2645

upon: Monty Schwartz
[redacted]

\ PR . -
Sworn this)” = day of October, 2007
: )
i ’ I P ' 4 / )
/ /) S 5 ‘ g ?,—f;c/\_._m /

/ >
il ot LT

i) /\ B - = 3
“Richard L. Buanks, Jr (Prosccutipg Counsel
/




